W BOARD OF LEGISLATORS

Voice af the People of Westchester County forover 300 years
Vedat Gashi

Chairman of the Board
Legislator, 4th District

TO: Hon. Jewel Williams Johnson
Chair, Budget & Appropriations

Hon. Emiljana Ulaj
Chair, Labor & Human Rights

Hon. Terry Clements
Chair, Public Safety

FROM: Hon. Vedat Gashi W 52{ lz\a.

Chairman of the Board
DATE: October 18, 2024

RE: Items 2024-557 - ACT-Agreement-Correction Officers Benevolent Association, Inc

As Chairman of the Board of Legislators, I am placing the below item directly into the Committees on
Budget & Appropriations, Labor & Human Rights and Public Safety.

Thank you.

(ID: 2024-557) ACT-Agreement-Correction Officers Benevolent Association, Inc.

AN ACT approving certain financial terms and conditions of employment requiring legislative approval
by law in a Collective Bargaining Agreement for those employees of Westchester County represented by
the Westchester County Correction Officers Benevolent Association, Inc. for the eight (8) year period
commencing January 1, 2020 and ending December 31, 2027.

CC: Marcello Figueroa
Shatika Parker
James Silverberg
Dylan Tragni
Sunday Vanderberg
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